
UPDATED STAFF REPORT 
 

DATE: October 4, 2023   
 
RE: 620 Thomas Street Unit 172 (permit application # T2023-0131) 
 
FROM:  Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager  
 
An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Gumbo Limbo 
tree. Additional information was submitted from a certified arborist 
regarding the roots of the tree.   
 

  Tree Species: Gumbo Limbo (Bursera simaruba)   

                                  

 
 
 
 
 

Photo showing location of tree in back yard and tree canopy.  



 
 
 Photo of base of tree and trunk. 



 
 

 

Photo of 

base of 

tree and 

deck, 

view 1. 

Two 

photos of 

base of 

tree and its 

roots in 

relation to 

ac unit.  



 
 

 

Photo of base of tree and deck, view 2. 



 
Diameter: 16.2”  
*Location: 40% (growing in back yard area, roots close to ac unit, tree 
close to deck. Application states tree is lifting structures. Additional 
information and photos submitted showing root impacts.)   
Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition: 60% (overall condition is fair, tree appears to be healthy, 
lopsided canopy.)   
*Total Average Value = 66% 
*Value x Diameter = 10.6 replacement caliper inches 
 
 
*Value changes from original staff report dated April 26, 2023, due to 

additional information submitted.  



 

Additional 

Information  

 
Photos and additional 

information submitted by 

property owner. 
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Karen DeMaria

From: Mike <mike@caronkeywest.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 4:30 PM
To: Karen DeMaria
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: tree removal request
Attachments: 620 Thomas St ^N172-Gumbo LimboTree.pdf; 620 Thomas St ^N172-tree 1.jpg; 620 Thomas St 

^N172-tree 2.jpg; 620 Thomas St ^N172-tree 3.jpg; 620 Thomas St ^N172-tree 4.jpg; 620 Thomas St 
^N172-tree 5.jpg; 620 Thomas St ^N172-tree 6.jpg; 620 Thomas St ^N172-tree 7.jpg; 620 Thomas St 
$172-tree 8.jpg

Hi Karen, 
 
AŌer we spoke last month I menƟoned that I would wait for my neighbor to get back down here to analyze 
the situaƟon on the back deck and air condiƟoner. I had several boards pulled up from the deck to get a beƩer 
look at the situaƟon and took several pictures (copies aƩached). I also asked my neighbor, Steve Pascovitch, 
an ISA  (40 years) cerƟfied Arborist to examine the tree and provide you with his observaƟons (his leƩer is 
aƩached as well). 
 
I hope that the above informaƟon will be sufficient to remove the tree and, as I menƟoned, I’m fully aware of 
my responsibiliƟes to the Tree Commission as to replacement/donaƟon as I have been through this before 20 
years ago. Please let me know if there’s anything else you need. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
Mike Caron 
620 Thomas St #172 
(508) 269‐8565 
mike@caronkeywest.com 
www.mikecaronhomes.kw.com 
 

 
 

  CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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From: Karen DeMaria <kdemaria@cityofkeywest‐fl.gov>  
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 3:22 PM 
To: mike@caronkeywest.com; dotpalm@comcast.net 
Subject: tree removal request 
 
AƩached is a copy of the meeƟng noƟce leƩer.  A hard copy is being sent to you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Karen 
 
 

Karen DeMaria 
Urban Forestry Manager 

Certified Arborist FL-6585A 

City of Key West 
305-809-3768 
 

 
 























 

 

Additional 

Information 







 

  Original Staff Report  

             and   

        Application  



 STAFF REPORT 
 

DATE: April 26, 2023   
 
RE: 620 Thomas Street Unit 172 (permit application # T2023-0131) 
 
FROM:  Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager  
 
An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Gumbo Limbo 
tree. A site inspection was done and documented the following: 
 

  Tree Species: Gumbo Limbo (Bursera simaruba)   

                                  

 
 
 Photo showing location of tree in back yard and tree canopy.  



 
 

 
 
 

Two photos 

showing tree 

canopy and 

location in 

relation to 

structure. 



 

Photo of base of tree and trunk. 



 
 

 

Photo of 

tree trunk 

and 

canopy, 

view 1. 

Photo of 

base of 

tree and 

deck, 

view 1. 



 
 

 

Two 

photos of 

base of 

tree and its 

roots in 

relation to 

ac unit.  



 

Photo of base of tree and deck, view 2. 



 
 

 

Two photos 

of tree trunk 

and canopy, 

views 2 & 3. 

 



 
 

Photo of whole tree. 



 
Diameter: 16.2”  
Location: 60% (growing in back yard area, roots close to ac unit, tree close 
to deck. Application states tree is lifting structures.)   
Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition: 60% (overall condition is fair, tree appears to be healthy, 
lopsided canopy.)   
Total Average Value = 73% 
Value x Diameter = 11.8 replacement caliper inches 
 



 

 

Additional 

Information 
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Karen DeMaria

From: mike@caronkeywest.com
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 8:36 PM
To: Karen DeMaria
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 620 Thomas St #172

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Hi Karen, 
The attached photos are of the rear deck/porch and the effect of the tree raising the deck and a/c 
If you need anything else please let me know. 
Kind Regards, 
Mike Caron 
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Sent from my iPhone 



 

 

Application 

 

 

 












